

# JAMES ANDREW FRASER

439 W 50 St, New York, NY 10019 | C: 646-249-9134 | james.fraser944@gmail.com

## SUMMARY

I have been shooting, editing, producing and writing creative work for 5 years. Primarily short films, web series and live events. I'm a team player that loves to create. I believe that success relies on planning, preparation and hard work!

## SKILLS

Editor  
Videographer  
Writer  
Director  
Producer

## SKILLS

- Film editing
- Superb writer
- Concept development
- Scheduling
- Strong creative vision
- Management skills
- Team player
- Thrives under pressure

## EXPERIENCE

- 01/2017 to Current Editor/Cinematographer/Writer/Producer/Director  
Beauty Creature Productions — New York, NY
- Lead a team of over 20 for 8 months from project inception to release
  - Co-Writer, Creator and Producer of upcoming web series
  - Lead Editor/Cinematographer/Director for 8 episodes
- 01/2017 to Current Videographer  
Epic Roadtrip Films — New York, NY
- Videographer for live event and creative shoots
  - Working with the team to setup camera, audio and lighting
  - Coordinating with clients to ensure they have appropriate footage
- 05/2013 to 10/2013 Videographer  
Elle & Be Films — Toronto, ON
- Worked in a team to film live events
  - Aided in the setup of camera, audio and lighting equipment
  - Coordinate with clientele before and during to make sure they get the footage they want
- 01/2012 to Current Cinematographer/Editor/Writer/Producer/Director  
Tom Page Productions — New York, NY
- Wrote, Produced, Shot, Edited and Directed over a dozen short films
  - First short film "A Night Out" was selected into the FanBoy Film Festival and was one of the most viewed films in competition
  - Supervised editors, associate producers and production assistants

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2007 BBA: Finance  
St. Francis Xavier University — Antigonish, NS, Canada

## ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

- Tom Todoroff Conservatory - Volunteer Live Event Videographer 2017
- Good Shepherd Ministries - Kitchen Volunteer 2013 - 2014
- Movember & Sons - Earl's King St. Team Member (#7 in funds raised) 2012
- Habitat for Humanity - Calgary, Alberta 2007
- Team Leader - Annual United Way Campaign - Calgary, Alberta 2006
- Best Supporting Actor - Theatre Antigonish Play Festival 2006
- X-Helpline Intern Committee - Antigonish, Nova Scotia 2005 - 2007
- X-Business Society - Antigonish, Nova Scotia 2005-2007
- Dean's List 2003
- Alexander Rutherford Scholarship 2002